

City of Ann Arbor Meeting Minutes - Final

301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104 http://a2gov.legistar.com/ Calendar.aspx

Independent Community Police Oversight Commission

Wednesday, September 27, 2023

6:00 PM

Peace Neighborhood Center, 1111 N Maple Rd, Ann Arbor, MI 48103

This meeting will be broadcast on CTN Cable Channel 16, ATT Channel 99, Online at a2gov.org/watchCTN

Public commentary for this meeting can be made only in person.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Carter called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present 9 - Linh Song, Mohammad Othman, Bonnie Billups, Stefani Carter, Randy Milgrom, Kimmeka Pipkins, Cynthia Harrison, Derek Mehraban, and Janet Haynes

Absent 2 - Rodrick Green, and Neal Elyakin

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Old Business and New Business was removed off of the agenda. New Appointed Commissioner Introductions was moved under the Chair Report.

A motion was made by Othman, seconded by Milgrom, that the Agenda be Approved with changes. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

23-1425 ICPOC May 2023 Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by Billups, seconded my Othman, that the Minutes be Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council due back on 10/16/2023. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

REPORT FROM THE CHAIR

Chair Carter stated that the Commission should have four working committees. The Commission committees would be; a Policy committee, Training committee, Outreach committee, and Information Managers committee. Chair Carter reported that commissioners have stated interest in serving on the four working committees and each committee would have a committee chair.

Chair Carter discussed that the City of Ann Arbor is still searching for a Police Chief. Interim Deputy Police Chief Aimee Metzer has accepted a new position at Michigan and will be retiring at the end of October.

A motion was made by Carter, seconded by Pipkins, that the Commission Calendar Year be changed to go from September 2023 through June 2024 with no meeting in December 2023. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

A motion was made by Carter, seconded by Othman, that the Commission have four working committees. On a voice vote, the Chair declared the motion carried.

New Appointed Commissioner Introductions

Chair Carter did an introduction of the new appointed commissioners present at the meeting. The new commissioners present at the meeting were; Derek Mehraban and Janet Haynes. The new commissioners provided the commission with a brief introduction of themselves and their background in police oversight. The other new appointed commissioners who were not present at the meeting are Neal Elyakin and Rodrick Green.

Chair Carter stated that the commission is currently in the process of filling the last two commissioner vacancies. City Council will be reviewing an application on Monday for one of the last commission vacancies. In addition, the commission is in the process of searching for a youth member interested in serving as commissioner.

PUBLIC FORUM

<u>23-1403</u> Traffic Stop Disparity Report: Questions/Comments Followed

Dr. Kevin Karpiak presented on the Traffic Stop Disparity Report. Questions and Comments were given from the public. For more information regarding the Traffic Stop Disparity Report please visit the website link below. https://a2gov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx? ID=6322817&GUID=300B6AB5-249F-4E24-8F3E-1EB4B92FD61D

23-1404 Driving Equality Ordinance: Questions/Comments Followed

Council Member Cynthia Harrison presented on the Driving Equality Ordinance. Questions and Comments were given from the public. For more information regarding the Driving Equality Ordinance please visit website link below.

https://a2gov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx? ID=6322818&GUID=1AF27E4D-31EC-4CCE-83B9-E59A5EBF72D6

ADJOURNMENT

M. Othman moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by B. Billups. Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

All persons are encouraged to participate in public meetings. Citizens requiring translation or sign language services or other reasonable accommodations may contact the City Clerk's office at 734.794.6140; via e-mail to: cityclerk@a2gov.org; or by written request addressed and mailed or delivered to:

City Clerk's Office 301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Requests made with less than two business days' notice may not be able to be accommodated.